

NOTICE OF MEETING OF ASI STUDENT GOVERNMENT OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to the general public and to all members of the CSU Channel Islands Student Government that:

A regular meeting of the ASI Student Government Senate will be held on Wednesday, February 5, 2025, at 10:30 a.m. in the Student Union Building, Coville Conference Room to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 10:
- 2) Roll Call:
 - a. Executives: Andrew Fox, Pearce Harris, Emily Conde, Grace May, Lisa Marcolino
 - b. Senators: Blake Davis, Kevin Fox, Lise Henriksen
 - c. Advisors: Annie Block-Wiess
 - d. Members of the Public: None
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (K. Fox/L. Henriksen) 3-0-0
- 4) Approval of Minutes:
 - a. ACTION ITEM: Approval of minutes from January 29th, 2025
 - II. M/S/P (K. Fox/L. Henriksen) 3-0-0
- 5) Public Forum: None
- 6) Reports:
 - a. Senator Soriano arrives at 10:38 AM
 - b. Legislative Reports:
 - i. B. Davis Senator of Student Engagement
 - 1. Drafted a remark to commend the RAs for their efforts during the fire evacuation
 - ii. K. Fox Senator of Academic Affairs
 - Mentions that his dorm group chat was locked for the first hour of the evacuation
 - 2. Going to a campus accessibility committee meeting on Thursday
 - iii. L. Henriksen Senator of Veterans & Non-Traditional Students
 - 1. Nothing to report
 - iv. N. Soriano Senator of Housing & Residential Education
 - 1. Has a discussion item that has been drafted and would like added to the agenda for next week
 - 2. Mentions that when you apply for housing you must purchase a meal plan and wants to allow the students the option of if they want a meal plan or not

c. Executive Reports:

- i. President Report (A. Fox)
 - 1. The Lobby Coprs application deadline was extended to Sunday February 9th at 11:59 PM
 - 2. Lobby Corps is a paid for trip by the student category 2 fees, the trip is to Sacramento
 - 3. The next cooking cal fresh is being planned and will most likely be a Mardi Gras theme on March 4th
 - 4. Wants everyone to spread the word about student government elections
 - 5. The Ebony Ball is taking place on February 21st
 - 6. The event is a collaboration between Student Government, the Black Student Union, and the Black Cultural Center
 - 7. It is a semi formal event, with a live DJ, food, a photo booth and students can nominate students for faculty for a special recognition event
- ii. Vice President Report (P. Harris)
 - 1. Reminds senate that if they want to add anything to the agenda then they must submit it by midnight on Thursdays
 - 2. Lobby Corps application deadline is now on February 9th at 11:59
 - 3. Encourages everyone to spread the word and apply
 - 4. Explains that it is a great opportunity to get involved and make a difference on campus
- iii. Director of Operations Report (G. May)
 - 1. Posted for lobby corps, deadline was extended to this Sunday February 9th
 - 2. Along with Chief Conde there will be a new segment on our social media
 - 3. The first Senate in a Minute video will be filmed and posted today
- iv. Director of External Affairs Report (L. Marcolino)
 - 1. Lobby Corps deadline has been extended to Sunday at 11:59 pm
 - Setting up meetings with CSUN, and meetings with Senator Stern, Senator Bogh, Representative Brownley, Assembly Member Bennett and Assembly Member Irwin
- v. Chief of Staff Report (E. Conde)
 - 1. Setting up meetings with Interns
 - 2. Attended the Leadership workshop yesterday and learned about different leadership types
 - 3. Along with Director May have been working on social media content ideas

- 4. One of them being a "weather channel" and incorporate student government events and ASI events
- 5. Should start next week
- 6. Meeting with Chief of Staff Kaia Tollefson
- d. Judicial Reports:
 - i. None
- e. Advisor Reports:
 - i. Advisor Block-Weiss
 - 1. Greek Recruitment started last night, and had an amazing turnout
 - 2. Registration will be open until Friday morning as the second round starts on Friday evening
 - 3. 3rd Annual Cosmos of Love will be happening on Thursday at 8:30 PM and is a semi formal event
 - 4. For the first time will be selling alcohol to those 21+
 - 5. Election marketing will be going out early and will launch this week
 - 6. Encourages everyone to run in this year's election
 - 7. Tells everyone that if they are interested in attending the election council meeting that it is open to the public
 - 8. The meeting is open to the public and will be taking place next Thursday February 13th on zoom at 4pm
 - 9. Foodie Tuesday is returning on Tuesday February 11th from 11:30 AM- 2:00 PM
 - 10. Bid Day celebrating in Central Mall on Wednesday February 12th
 - 11. Together We Craft on Wednesday February 12th being hosted by the Student Union and the Student Programming Board
 - 12. The first ASI board meeting is next Thursday February 13th at 7:30 AM on zoom
 - 13. Student Organizations and Involvement will be launching a new program called the Clubs and Orgs Social Series
 - 14. The first one taking place next Tuesday February 12th from 7-9 PM in the Leadership and Involvement Center
- 7) Outstanding Business:
 - a. None
- 8) New Business:
 - a. INFORMATION ITEM: Category II Fees (A. Fox)
 - i. President Fox: Category 2 fees are a mandatory student fee

- Category 2 fees include the rec fee, the ASI fee, the caps fee, heath service fee, orientation fee, the in-structurally related activity fee (IRA), material services facilities and technology fee
- iii. These fees fund essential services in campus
- iv. CSUCI has the lowest Category 2 fees out of all the CSUs by a large margin
- v. Explains that these fees haven't been raised in 10 years, and 10 years ago there was higher enrollment and lower cost of goods
- vi. Explains that our services have also expanded since then
- vii. The Student Fee Advisory Committee has been looking at raising these fees to ensure that our campus programs can remain maintained
- viii. Look out for the tabling that is teaching students about what the category 2 fees are
- ix. Explains that we need to inform the student body of what Category 2 fees are ad what services they cover as most students may not know
- x. Senator Davis: Wondering how the Gateway building was funded as we are in a deficit and needing to make cuts
- xi. President Fox: Explains that to his knowledge the building was fully funded by a donor but agrees about how the optics of it are not great
- xii. Advisor Block-Weiss: Explains that it's not one pot of money that fund the whole school there are many different categories of fees that fund the different projects and operations of campus
- xiii. President Fox: Asks everyone to stay informed about this topic so as Student Government we can properly inform the student body of these fees

9) Closing Comments:

- a. Senator Fox: Asks when the Lobby Corps trip will take place
- b. Director Marcolino: Tells Senator Fox that they will be traveling on March 7th-10th
- c. President Fox: Explains that the Lobby Corps application are blind to ensure a fair and natural selection process
- d. President Fox: Tells Senator Soriano that if we are going to pursue the discussion item, we should invite the relevant parties
- e. Senator Fox: Explains that the idea of customizations is great but maybe shouldn't be able to opt out entirely
- f. Senator Soriano: Expresses distaste for the current state of the cafeteria
- g. Advisor Block-Weiss: Explains that this needs to be tabled as a discussion item for next week

10) Adjournment: 11:13 AM

Next ASI Student Government Senate meeting is scheduled for February 12th, 2025, at 10:30 a.m. in the Coville Conference Room.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Grace May, ASI Student Government Director of Operations